
Agenda Meeting Location: 
City Council Chambers 

General Obligation Bond 200 W. Jefferson St. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

Arts & Culture Subcommittee 

Friday, August 26, 2022 9:00 AM City Council Chambers 

OPTIONS TO ACCESS THIS MEETING 

Virtual Request to speak at a meeting: 

- Register online by visiting http://www.phoenix.gov/bond/meetings at least 2 hours prior to
the start of this meeting. Then, click on this link at the time of the meeting and join the Webex
to speak: 

https://phoenixpublicmeetings.webex.com/phoenixpublicmeetings/onstage/g.php?MTID=e49311
524a571043a78dd54f2315af3c5  

- Register via telephone at 602-262-6001 at least 2 hours prior to the start of this meeting.
Then, use the call-in phone number and Meeting ID listed below at the time of the meeting to
call-in and speak.

In-Person Requests to speak at a meeting: 

- Register in person at a kiosk located at the City Council Chambers, 200 W. Jefferson St.,
Phoenix, Arizona, 85003. Arrive 1 hour prior to the start of this meeting. Depending on
seating availability, residents will attend and speak from the Upper Chambers or Lower
Chambers.

- Individuals should arrive early, 1 hour prior to the start of the meeting to submit an in-person
request to speak before the item is called. After the item is called, requests to speak for that
item will not be accepted.

At the time of the meeting: 

- Watch the meeting live streamed on phoenix.gov or Phoenix Channel 11 on Cox Cable, or
using the Webex link provided above.

- Call-in to listen to the meeting. Dial 602-666-0783 and Enter Meeting ID 2489 491 9925# (for
English) or 2493 389 6856# (for Spanish). Press # again when prompted for attendee ID.

- Watch the meeting in-person from the Upper Chambers or Lower Chambers depending on
seating availability.

1

https://phoenixpublicmeetings.webex.com/phoenixpublicmeetings/onstage/g.php?MTID=e49311524a571043a78dd54f2315af3c5


 

Agenda Meeting Location: 
City Council Chambers 

General Obligation Bond 200 W. Jefferson St. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

Arts & Culture Subcommittee  

   

 

Friday, August 26, 2022 9:00 AM City Council Chambers 

 
Para nuestros residentes de habla hispana: 

- Para registrarse para hablar en español, llame al 602-262-6001 al menos 2 horas antes 
del inicio de esta reunión e indique el número del tema. El día de la reunión, llame al 602-
666-0783 e ingrese el número de identificación de la reunión 2493 389 6856#. El intérprete le 
indicará cuando sea su turno de hablar. 

- Para solamente escuchar la reunión en español, llame a este mismo número el día de la 
reunión (602-666-0783); ingrese el número de identificación de la reunión 2493 389 6856#. Se 
proporciona interpretación simultánea para nuestros residentes durante todas las reuniones. 

- Para asistir a la reunión en persona, vaya a las Cámaras del Concejo Municipal de Phoenix 
ubicadas en 200 W. Jefferson Street, Phoenix, AZ 85003. Llegue 1 hora antes del comienzo de 
la reunión. Si desea hablar, regístrese electrónicamente en uno de los quioscos, antes de que 
comience el tema. Una vez que se comience a discutir el tema, no se aceptarán nuevas 
solicitudes para hablar Dependiendo de cuantos asientos haya disponibles, usted podría ser 
sentado en la parte superior de las cámaras, o en el piso de abajo de las cámaras. 
 

 

  

2



Agenda Meeting Location: 
City Council Chambers 

General Obligation Bond 200 W. Jefferson St. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

Arts & Culture Subcommittee 

Friday, August 26, 2022 9:00 AM City Council Chambers 

CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES OF MEETINGS 

1. Minutes of the General Obligation Bond Arts & Culture Subcommittee

This item transmits the minutes of the General Obligation Bond Arts & Culture
Subcommittee meeting from August 12, 2022 for review, correction or approval
by the Subcommittee.

THIS ITEM IS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

2. Introductory Remarks

Introductory remarks by the Subcommittee Chair.

3. Capital Needs and Prioritization and Evaluation Process

Staff will provide additional information on prioritized and future capital needs
identified in the Capital Needs Study, and other potential projects at the request
of the Subcommittee, as well as respond to requests and questions from the
August 12, 2022 General Obligation Bond Arts & Culture Subcommittee meeting.
The Subcommittee may discuss and approve a method for developing
recommendations to the General Obligation Bond Executive Committee.

THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION, PUBLIC COMMENT, DISCUSSION AND
POSSIBLE ACTION

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

ADJOURN 

3



 

Agenda Meeting Location: 
City Council Chambers 

General Obligation Bond 200 W. Jefferson St. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

Arts & Culture Subcommittee  

   

 

Friday, August 26, 2022 9:00 AM City Council Chambers 

 
For reasonable accommodations, please contact Genevieve Siri at 602-495-7320 a 
minimum of two business days prior to the meeting. 7-1-1 Friendly. 

Persons paid to lobby on behalf of persons or organizations other than themselves must 
register with the City Clerk prior to lobbying or within five business days thereafter, and 
must register annually to continue lobbying. If you have any questions about registration 
or whether or not you must register, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 602-534-
0490. 

4



City of Phoenix  
General Obligation Bond Committee 

Arts & Culture Subcommittee 
Summary Minutes 

Friday, August 12, 2022 

City Council Chambers 
200 W. Jefferson St. 
Phoenix, Ariz. 

Subcommittee Members Present     Subcommittee Members Absent 
Ms. Devney Preuss, Chair  None 
Ms. Teniqua Broughton, Vice Chair 
Ms. Gretchen Freeman 
Mr. Sam Gomez 
Mr. Alfredo Gutierrez 
Ms. Annette Musa 
Mr. John Owens 
Mr. Ron Price 
Dr. Donna Reiner 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Preuss called the Arts & Culture Subcommittee to order at 9:01 a.m. with
committee members Teniqua Broughton, Gretchen Freeman, Sam Gomez, Alfredo
Gutierrez, Annette Musa, John Owens, Ron Price, and Donna Reiner present.

2. Introductory Remarks
Chair Preuss gave an overview of the subcommittee’s responsibilities for the $500
million bond program and explained the highest priorities would be rehabilitation and
replacement of existing facilities due to significant deferred maintenance needs.
Chair Preuss also passed the direction from the executive committee that the
subcommittee needs to avoid growing the total through this process since the
prioritized projects identified by City staff are already over $500 million.

3. Appointment of Vice Chair
Chair Preuss proposed subcommittee member and past Chair and Commissioner of
the City’s Arts & Culture Commission Teniqua Broughton be appointed Vice Chair.

Committee member Price made a motion to approve the appointment of Committee
member Broughton to Vice Chair. Committee member Freeman seconded the
motion which passed unanimously, 9-0.

5



4. Capital Needs Study 
Chair Preuss introduced Deputy City Manager Alan Stephenson, who thanked the 
subcommittee and noted significant capital needs for the GO Bond program. Mr. 
Stephenson introduced Arts and Culture Director Mitch Menchaca and Phoenix 
Convention Center Director John Chan for the presentation.  
 
Mr. Menchaca and Mr. Chan gave a presentation on the Arts and Culture Capital 
Needs Study, prioritized projects, and future capital needs.  
 
Mr. Menchaca invited questions from the Subcommittee. 
 
Chair Preuss opened discussion for any Subcommittee questions. 
 
Committee member Freeman asked if the subcommittee would receive detailed and 
specific information on the costs of each project, how costs are applied, and which 
organizations are involved, and which tenants are included in the $10 million project. 
 
Mr. Menchaca respond provided the list of tenants for the seven facilities managed 
by the Office of Arts and Culture.  
 
Committee member Freeman asked if each of those listed tenants needed 
improvements to facilities. 
 
Mr. Menchaca confirmed that, through facility assessments, they found maintenance 
and deferred maintenance issues. 
 
Committee member Gutierrez discussed the significance of the Latino Cultural 
Center project for the community and requested further discussion and commitment 
to the project. Mr. Gutierrez identified Santa Rita Hall as one possible alternative 
location for the Center, stating the property would have historic significance to the 
Mexican Americans throughout the United States. Mr. Gutierrez stated he was not 
asking for more funding and expressed support for the other projects. 
 
Vice Chair Broughton asked if the document from the 2020 Latino Cultural Center 
Ad Hoc Committee could be shared with the subcommittee to understand 
recommendations compared to the 2016 capital needs assessment feasibility study. 
 
Mr. Menchaca stated both studies could be provided to the committee members. 
 
Committee member Freeman asked if funds were set aside for the Latino Cultural 
Center from the 2001 bond and, if so, how much. 
 
Mr. Menchaca stated $1.4 million was given to Museo Chicano, some funds were 
used for the 2017 Capital Needs Study and the Ad Hoc Committee’s assessment of 
the North building, and approximately $900,000 remain for the project. 

6



 
Chair Preuss asked for clarification and direction that both studies can be provided 
to the subcommittee at the next meeting for further discussion. 

 
Mr. Menchaca confirmed he could legally share both studies through an email to the 
subcommittee. 
 
Acting Chief Counsel Patricia Boland confirmed Mr. Menchaca could send the 
studies through email as long as the subcommittee members do not reply to all. 
 
Committee member Owens asked if the City had any preferred sites identified for the 
Valley Youth Theater Project. 
 
Mr. Manchaca stated his office had been working with Arizona State University 
(ASU) to find land in and around Downtown and explained bond funds would be 
used to build it.  
 
Committee member Reiner agreed with Committee member Gutierrez’s comments 
on the Latino Cultural Center, stating she was not sure the old historic church would 
be the right place for the concept and did not lend itself to expansion due to limited 
space. Dr. Reiner asked how much all projects would total with 1% for the arts and 
whether it would make more sense for 1.5% or 2% for art.  
 
Mr. Menchaca responded 1.5% or 2% could be discussed at a future budget 
process, but there is 1% built into all Arts and Culture project costs. 
 
Committee member Owens stated the 181-spot parking lot for the Latino Cultural 
Center seemed to be a surface lot and that a large surface lot in the downtown 
Phoenix area would be something to consider for land usage in the heart of the 
Latino community. 
 
Mr. Menchaca responded the plot was drawn in 2016, and if this bond is successful 
for the Latino Cultural Center, more conversations and plans be needed due to the 
passage of time since the studies were done in 2016, 2019 and 2020.  
 
Committee member Gomez requested consideration on the relocation for the Latino 
Cultural Center to South Phoenix at Rio Salado to allow for investment and building 
cultural bridges for the Arts and Cultural district to South Phoenix. 
 
Vice Chair Broughton asked Mr. Menchaca if there were other considerations or 
proposals put forward for other districts. 
 
Mr. Menchaca stated the projects presented were the Prioritized and Future Capital 
Needs, and there were other submissions that did not make it, which were all within 
the central core. 

7



 
Committee member Musa requested more information on what it means for the 
Latino Cultural Center to be an administrative and artistic conduit for the Latino arts 
groups compared to other organizations like Xico.  
 
Mr. Menchaca explained the Latino Cultural Center would not compete with groups 
like Xico, and that it would be for office space, rehearsal space and equipment, as 
well as a place for the community to have participation in arts and culture. 

 
5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Chair Preuss opened the floor for public comment and Ms. Boland explained the 
rules for public comment. 
 
Lauren Kennedy requested support for arts in South Phoenix and Rio Salado. 
 
Sandra Bassett requested an extension of time for group comments. Chair Preuss 
granted an extension of time by combining time of other group members registered 
to speak. 
 
Sandra Bassett advocated for funding for the Phoenix Center for the Arts (PCA). 

 
Cyndy Gaughn requested funding for the PCA. 
 
Michael Barnard requested funding for Americans with Disabilities (ADA) 
improvements to Phoenix Theater. 
 
Matthew Schaefer requested funding for ADA improvements to Phoenix Theater. 
 
Oskar Knoblauch advocated for a Center for Holocaust Education.  
 
Marc Mettes requested funding for facility rehabilitation of the Herberger Theater 
Center. 
 
Kate Wells expressed support for funding the Children’s Museum of Phoenix project 
to complete renovation. 
 
Gennaro Garcia expressed support for funding for the Children’s Museum of 
Phoenix.  
 
Sandra Flores advocated for funding for the Latino community for inclusivity in the 
arts community. 
 
Tony Valdivinos expressed support for ADA improvements to Phoenix Theater. 
 
Joseph Benesh expressed support for ADA improvements to Phoenix Theater. 

8



 
Rabbi Jeffrey Schesnol advocated to fund the Jewish Heritage Center to aide in 
educating youth, tourists, and residents for generations to come to promote hope for 
a more equitable society while fulfilling the State of Arizona’s requirements for 
teaching the Holocaust. 
 
Lawrence Bill requested funding for the expansion of the Jewish Heritage Center, 
which he stated could not be delayed until a future bond.  
 
Suzanne Willison expressed full support of the project for Phoenix Symphony Hall, 
and advocated for collaboration with the Phoenix Symphony, Ballet Arizona, and the 
Arizona Opera as well as other organizations. 
 
Dennis Johnsen requested support for infrastructure to improve connectivity to the 
downtown area from the Rio Salado area in South Phoenix.  
 
Camryn Norwood-Pearson advocated for funding for PCA. 
 
Cadel Frisinger expressed support for funding for PCA to upgrade signage, lighting, 
painting, and sound. 
 
Sarah Gaumont expressed support for funding for the PCA building to make it safe 
and welcoming.  
 
Kimberly See expressed support for funding for the PCA to showcase its activities 
and to improve equitability for the community. 

 
6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Chair Preuss opened the floor for subcommittee discussion of future agenda items. 
 
Vice Chair Broughton commented that the process would be difficult, especially due 
to the amount of time that has passed since the last bond program, and requested 
three future agenda items: 

• Consideration of the Jewish Historical Society’s desires for a Holocaust 
Center. 

• Conversation regarding accessibility issues at Phoenix Theater and 
discussion on ADA inclusivity. 

• Evaluation and a tour of the North Building at Phoenix Center for the Arts for 
the Latino Cultural Center. 

 
Committee member Freeman requested more information to help with decision 
making and the subcommittee’s role in prioritizing the existing list of prioritized 
capital needs as well as new projects, including a full understanding of project costs, 
the responsibilities of organizations that may be receiving funds from the bond 

9



program, and why Phoenix Center for the Arts was not listed as a City-managed 
project.  

 
Chair Preuss stated her direction to City staff would be to provide presentations for 
projects the subcommittee requests and then further discussion and direction would 
follow. 
 
Mr. Stephenson confirmed Chair Preuss’s comments were accurate and stated 
funding for ADA-related capital needs could be considered by other subcommittees.   
 
Chair Preuss commented she would be interested to hear about projects for other 
subcommittees, how they are prioritized and how they may possibly impact the Arts 
and Culture projects. 
 
Mr. Stephenson commented that once other subcommittees make their 
recommendations there would be further discussions for this subcommittee.  
 
Chair Preuss asked subcommittee members for input on projects they would like 
presentations on for their next meeting and mentioned there was already a request 
for Phoenix Theater accessible office and theater space.  
 
Vice Chair Broughton requested consideration for further Information from the 
Jewish Historical Society, the Phoenix Theater for ADA compliance, and an 
evaluation and tour of Phoenix Center for the Arts. 
 
Committee member Price requested a presentation and in-depth information on the 
Latino Cultural Center. 
 
Committee member Gutierrez requested information on the analysis and graphics of 
cultural centers for Albuquerque, Dallas, San Antonio to be shared with the 
subcommittee for comparison to similar sized cities. 
 
Mr. Menchaca confirmed that information could be provided to the Subcommittee 
along with other studies that were done. 
 
Committee member Owens requested a presentation on the Jewish Heritage Center 
project and where the costing information came from for the Children’s Museum of 
Phoenix project. 
 
Committee member Musa commented that there were parameters for this particular 
bond where funds could not be increased for projects and asked if Children’s 
Museum or Jewish Heritage Center could self-source if partial funding could be 
provided by the City. 
 

10



Vice Chair Boughton asked that as the City considers a bond every five years if the 
City has information or analysis on the needs for those companies asking for funds 
for current or future priorities. 
 
Ms. Boland suggested that all requests from the Committee members for information 
be sent to Mr. Stephenson who will have the information provided to them. 
 
Dr. Reiner asked Ms. Boland if she is allowed to take part in discussions and voting 
for funding for the Jewish Historical Society since she is on the Board for the Arizona 
Jewish Historical Society. 
 
Ms. Boland stated there is only a conflict of interest if Dr. Reiner has monetary 
interest, but if she only sits on the board, she does not have a conflict of interest and 
can enter into the discussion. 
 
Chair Preuss provided subcommittee members with the criteria for new projects to 
be considered for the prioritized list:  

• Must not be already covered under the scope of an existing project or 
program. 

• Must result in the City owned assets.  
• Must have a complete scope and source of estimated costs, including 

operating costs that the City would be impacted.  
• Must demonstrate an urgent need.  
• Must demonstrate the ability to expand the approved funding within the five-

year period. 
 
Chair Preuss also required more information on alternate locations for the Latino 
Cultural Center and a tour for evaluation of the Phoenix Center for the Arts. 
 
Mr. Stephenson stated City staff will have to look into a tour of Phoenix Center for 
the Arts and will let the Committee know if it is possible. 
 
Chair Preuss stated direction for the next meeting is that the subcommittee get a 
presentation and will discuss if a tour is possible. 
 
Mr. Menchaca stated they will work to obtain images to present to the subcommittee, 
in case a tour of the center cannot be done. 
 
Chair Preuss requested additional information on Phoenix Theater accessibility 
concerns, the Arizona Jewish Historical Society proposed renovation and expansion, 
clarification on public and private estimated costs for the Children’s Museum 
expansion, and information on the proposed Herberger Theater Outdoor Pavilion 
Stage. 

 

11



Mr. Stephenson stated Mr. Menchaca would send an email to the subcommittee to 
follow up with requested information.  
 
Chair Preuss thanked staff for gathering additional information for the next meeting. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Preuss adjourned the meeting at 10:54 a.m. 
 
 

12



����� �����	
���
�	������������������ ������������������ ����� �!"�#�� ������$

	������������	���%���	�&'�(��&����� �)*+,�-���%./0(.12�� �3������1(�4%��%�5���55.12/���2'���������	���%���	�&'�(�6	�������&��6
���&������7�8����	&9�����'�������	
���
�	���������4����	�����6��:�������'��������������������	�����7�;�	����'6<�=���->#�?��=���	������	�����	�7��8�	

�&������7�8����	&9���&�:���8������������������������@��� ��<����������	���%���	�&'���	88��	��	���	���A�	
�	�������	���	�:�&���	
��B�8���������������6��:���&������������'����������4����	�<�=���->#�?��C���	������	�����	�7��8��'����&��������8������������������������@��� ����	��D�

�	����&	
����	���	���&�<��2'��:�������8��'����6����	:	
	�
����
����&
�������������������'��� �3���4EF����
�8���������������������������� ����	��=���->#�?��G<�2'����'	:����������/6	��'����������<�����DDD<6'���B<��:H���������������&	��	&&�����'��� �3������������������%�6�������&
������'���
�&����&�:�������8��'����6�����	�����'�����������4����	���8���	���<���%��������&	��:�D��'��8�

�D��I�� A�2'��� �3���������0�8���	���	
��������.��
�'�	���/6	��'�A���4EF�2��
�A���������0�8���	���	
�:������.��
�'�	���/6	��'�A�J������8�&��6
����������������������5����������
13

https://www.phoenix.gov/bond
https://www.phoenix.gov/bond/go-phx-tool
https://www.phoenix.gov/bond/meetings
https://www.phoenix.gov/bondsite/Documents/2022-08-16-02_GO_Bond_Community_Feedback_Report.pdf
https://www.phoenix.gov/bondsite/Documents/2022-08-16-02_GO_Bond_Community_Feedback_Report.pdf


This page is intentionally blank.

14



���������	�
��������	�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#�$%�&�%'((&)*�"+�,- �."(( /,%�) . $0 1�1$) .,!*�2*�,- ��'13 ,�&/1�4 % &).-�5 6&),( /,�2*�6-"/ �&/1� (&$!7�.&6,') 1�$/�($/', %�+)"(�89��"/1�:"(($,,  �(  ,$/3%7�&/1�,-)"'3-�,- �89;<=�,""!>�
?@@ABCD�E?F�EGBHIBJKDGLL?FC�?E�����?BH�LF?MANCDO�P QRRS�$/�%'66"),�"+�+'/1$/3�+")�T$) �5 6&),( /,�6)"U .,%7�$/.!'1$/3�QVWS�) X' %,$/3�/ #�&/1�) /"0&, 1�+$) �%,&,$"/%7�&/1�QRS�+")�(") � ( )3 /.*�0 -$.! %P QVYS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�;&)Z%�[�4 .) &,$"/�6)"U .,%7�$/.!'1$/3�Q\S�%'66"),$/3�,- �]%,) !!&�̂$!!&3 �:$0$.�_6&. �&/1�Q\S�$/�%'66"),�"+�̀&)3&) ,�a>�<&/. �;&)Z�b(6)"0 ( /,%P QcS�$/�%'66"),�"+�%,)  ,�$(6)"0 ( /,%7�$/.!'1$/3�QRS�) X' %,$/3�/ #�%$1 #&!Z%7�QVS�%'66"),$/3�d&0 ( /,�e&$/, /&/. �dfghijkl7�QVS�) X' %,$/3�/ #�,)&++$.�!$3-,%7�&/1�QVS�) X' %,$/3�+'/1$/3�+")�)"&1#")Z�"/�cm,-�n0 /' �+)"(�̂&/��') /�,"�:&( !2&.Z�4"&1P QYS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�&++")1&2! �-"'%$/3�6)"U .,%7�$/.!'1$/3�QVS�(") �&++")1&2! �-"'%$/3�"6,$"/%�$/�,- �8&)+$ !1�/ $3-2")-""1P QYS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�6'2!$.�,)&/%6"),&,$"/7�$/.!'1$/3�QRS�+")�(") �,)&/%$,�$/�,- �o %,�̂&!! *P QpS�$/�%'66"),�"+�+'/1$/3�+")�6"!$. �%,&,$"/%7�$/.!'1$/3�QRS�+")�,- �:&.,'%�;&)Z�;) .$/.,�[�q"),- )/�:"((&/1�: /, )�4 !".&,$"/P QpS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�- &,�($,$3&,$"/�6)"U .,%7�$/.!'1$/3�QRS�) X' %,$/3�(") �%-&1 �,)  %�&/1�QVS�) X' %,$/3�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�,"�$/%,&!!�#&, )�%,&,$"/%�&,�2'%�%,"6%P QpS�+'/1$/3�+")�) 6&$)%�&,�;-" /$r�: /, )�+")�,- �n),%P QRS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�,"�%- !, )�$/1$0$1'&!%� r6 )$ /.$/3�-"( ! %%/ %%P QRS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�%"!&)�6&/ !�$/%,&!!&,$"/�&,�/"/s6)"+$,�+&.$!$,$ %�&/1�!"#s$/."( �) %$1 /. %P QRS�+'/1$/3�+")�,- �n)$t"/&�u #$%-�<$%,")$.&!�_".$ ,*�<"!".&'%,�]1'.&,$"/�: /, )P QVS�$/�%'66"),�"+�]X'$,*��&% 1�a)&/%6"),&,$"/P QVS�$/�%'66"),�"+�̂$%$"/�v )"�b(6! ( /,&,$"/P QVS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�( /,&!�- &!,-�) %6"/% �,"�.&!!%�+")�% )0$. P QVS�$/�%'66"),�"+�:$,*�T&.$!$,*�n5n�b(6)"0 ( /,%P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")�&/$(&!�."/,)"!�+&.$!$,*�$(6)"0 ( /,%P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")� 1'.&,$"/&!�% )0$. %P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")�$/1"")�6!&*�%6&. %P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")�4$"�4 $(&3$/ 1P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")�#&, )�."/% )0&,$"/� ++"),%P QVS�&11$,$"/&!�+'/1$/3�+")�,- �_'//*%!"6 �:"(('/$,*�: /, )P QVS�+'/1$/3�,"�6&0 �,- �#&%-�!".&, 1�/"),-�"+�u"-/�u&."2%�]! ( /,&)*�_.-""!P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")�.'!,')&!�+&.$!$,$ %P QVS�+'/1$/3�+")�%,")(�1)&$/&3 �6)"U .,%

wxxwyz{|}x�w

15



� �������	
�������
���
���������
����������� �������	
��������
�������	�����
���
�
���
��� �������	
�������������
��������������� 
�
��!����� �������	
���������
�����!�����"��#���$����� �������	
������

���
������%�	� ���� ��� �����&�'()**+,-.�/)0�0+123+1�/2,14,56)77).4-4),�)/�89�:),1�;0)<+3-.=�� �>��������	����	
������&�'��?�@�����
��A�
����	
�������������	�������	
�����$��������� �>��������	����	
���������
������
�
�
��A�
����	
���������������&��
���&��
������	����&��
���B
�����
�
������'� ����������	����	
������%����$����������	������� �������������
����������� �����C����
����	���	����	
������@
��@�
$��
��	� ����������	����	
�������
�������
	���
����
���
���������
����������� ����������	����	
��������
�������	�����
���
�
���
��� ����������	����	
������ ��
�����
�������	��D���
���B������$����E���"��	
��� ����������	����	
����������F������������
�����G����
��� ����������	����	
�������
���
���������
����������

16



���������	
���������	
��
������
��
���
�������
���������������
�	
����
�
������
��	
����	
��
������
�����
����������
����� ���!"#$�%&
'()�%�)(*
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
.-$
�
%)1
2�3(+ 
4�$&
4$)3�%3(
� (5)
3+$$)%(
,$)3�%3(
� 
%-(
��$0)
)%-+05
(-
�33-��-/�()
.)���)
-..�3)$ 
�%/
/-) 
%-(5�6)
�/)7+�()
�))(�%0
 ,�3)
.-$
-..�3)$ 
(-
/)8$�)."9"2��$�
:+8��3�6�
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
(5)
4+8��3
'�.)(;
<=
>-%/
4$-0$��
(-
8+��/�//�(�-%��
.�$)
�%/
,-��3)
?@A@BCD?
EFG
@C
@HG
IB@JK?
LAMBE
NLCO@HPQ"R�35�)�
:+8��3�6�
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% S�//
TUU
.�$).�05()$ 
8;
;)�$
9UQUS
�%/
+,0$�/)
�%/
���%(��%
�,,�$�(+ 
)7+�,�)%("T">$�((�%;
'�+%3;
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+��;
.+%/�%0
%)1
.�$)
 (�(�-% S
.�$)
)%0�%) �%/
%)1
��8+��%3) "V"W�&)
'1�$(*
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% S
�//.�$).�05()$ 
�%/
+,/�()
.�$)
�,,�$�(+ "X"W-5%
>)����%%
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
,+8��3
 �.)(;S
 ,)3�.�3���;
(5)
#�$)Y),�$(�)%(
8;
�//�%0
�-$)
.�$)
 (�(�-% 
�%/
($+3& 
/+)
(-
(5)
0$-1(5
-.
(5)
2�(;
-.45-)%�Z
 �%3)
9U!U"["W- 5+�
\�)��
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% 
�%/�//
�-$)
.�$).�05()$ "]"25�$�) 
4$�%3)
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% S
�//�-$)
.�$).�05()$ 
�%/
,+$35� )
�%/
���%(��%
%)1
�,,�$�(+ ""̂\�(5;
R-5�%
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% S
�//�-$)
)7+�,�)%(
�%/
.�$).�05()$ "!U"_-1�$/
�"
̀))
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
 +,,-$(
���
.�$ (
$) ,-%/)$ "!!"W� -%
a$�05(
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% "!9"'5)��)
_�$.��%
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(-
8+��/
�//�(�-%��
.�$)
 (�(�-% 
�%/�//
.�$)
)%0�%) "!Q"'�$�5
'(�/�)$
 )%(
�%
)����
�%
 +,,-$(
-.
.+%/�%0
(5)
$)%-6�(�-%
�%/
$),��$
-.
(5)45-)%�Z
2)%()$
.-$
(5)
b$( 
�%/
(-
8+��/
�..-$/�8�)
5-+ �%0"

cddcefghid
j

17



���������	
��������������������
����������
������������������������
��������������
��������
������������������������
���������������������
����������
����������������������� ���� �����������������������!���"���"
��"����������#���������������$����%�	�$��������������&��������'��%������(�������������������������
����������
����������������������
�������)�����*�"����������������������+�������������������������������������
���������
�������!����
���������������������"����,���������������"�������)�����*������������������������������������������������
���
������������������
��������������������
���
������$���������������������������-�������.��(�����&�����
�/�����������������
����������
���������
�������������������������������$����������)������)��#�����0��1���%��)���/�����������������
����������
��������������
�������2�������"�������������������������������������3���������3��(����"���$����������������������
����������
��������������
�������2�������"�������������������������������������3������������4���5��������������������
����������
��������������2�������"���������������)��#����-����������������	����������������������
����������
��������������2�������"���������������$�������������
��������$������������������6��	������1���������������������
����������
��������������2�������"����������������������
���������������������$�������������
��������$�������3�������������4
���(��#��������������������
����������
�������������7�����)��#�&�������/������)��-����������(����(����������������������
����������
���������������
��������������/���������%�����������7�����)��#�����'��8�������1�$�����������������
����������
����������%�����������7�����)��#����+��"��������1�����������������������
����������
����������%�����������7�����)��#����.��4����8�����������������������
�������������������9�+�������������
��������������"�����������
�����������������%�����������7�����)��#���
18



��������	
����
���
	�
��	��
��
������
��
�������
��
�����
	�������	�
������
������	��
	�����	���
������������	��	
����
���
	�
��	��
��
������
��
	�����
�������
���
���������
���������������
��
���
���
��
�����������
��� ���
���	��
���
�������
���������
������
���
��������
������
�������
���
���
���������
	��
���
��������
�
	�
������
��
������������
	��	�!�����	��
"#$%$
&$%$
'(
)(*+$,-*.
+(,,$'/01
2
����	�
����	
�	�����
����
3����
�4
����
5
3����
6�4
����
7 6
����
��
8�����9
:	�����;
8��7 6�
<�;�7 �
��	��6=
����
��
8�����9
>?���
@	���
�����
����
	������4
���������
���
A*/BC0
D*.*'EF-.
-++(F'/G
7 64H�I
!��?7 J=
<�;�7 ��
K��?���7 �
��������
LM
N���
O������
!����
��
���
����
��
8�����9
P��>���
3������
7 IIJ
!��?K����������
��������4
Q	��
<	�����
3�������	��R�
3��	��
S

19



This page is intentionally blank,

20



��������	
�	���	��	�����	���	�����	�

�	���	��������	�
	������	���	������	��	���	�����
� ���	
!	���	"#��	 ����
�	����$��	��������
�	%��&	'
��	�$
�$� 	�$
�
���	�	���	(��	
!	��
���)*	����	����$������	�

�	+,	-.-+/-0/1	+2	0345	627/+,5	-28	9:-2+,5;	-28	�����	$��������	��	
��
$�����	�
	�$
����	!������<	
�	�$�
$���=��	�$
>����	$��
  �����	��$
���	���	(��?�	(������	@����	A����	�,	B1//	-,	�
	���$�	CDEEFGHIJ	KLHDLHIHMN	OGP	�����	!
$	�������	�$
>����	����	�
���	��	��������	��	���	��	'
��	�$
�$� *QRSTRRU	VWXY	Z	[U\	]̂_̂ à	bcd	SeRfR	TRfR	gb	hWijkhhklUh	[U\	Zdmmc	kUSRf[nSkoR	p[qR	okRThr	s5t3u753u4	451	:1t+38	3v	wx	y328	z3{{+4411	{114+27,;	yu8714	-28	|1,1-t}5	,4-vv	B+//	:t3.+81	t1:3t4,	,u{{-t+~+27	451	8-4-	}3//1}418	45t3u75	451	wx���	433/�	�3245/�	t1:3t4,	-t1	0t3�12	3u4	0�	z3u2}+/	8+,4t+}4	-28	B+//	+2}/u81	451	v3//3B+27	+2v3t{-4+32�� �u{01t	3v	,u0{+,,+32,	t1}1+.18�� �1{37t-:5+}	+2v3t{-4+32�� �.1t-71	,u0{+,,+32	:1t	8+,4t+}4	3t	451	:1t}124-71	3v	��1,�	3t	�23�	,u0{+,,+32,�	����� �//	}3{{124,	t1}1+.18�yu8714	-28	|1,1-t}5	,4-vv	t1,:328	43	}3{{124,	t1}1+.18	.+-	451	wx���	433/;	-,	-::t3:t+-41�	�������	���	�������� 	�¡	���	¢��£	�¤	¥���¡�¦	§̈ 	©�¡ 	ª������	-4	:5312+«�73.¬0328�	®̄°±		²³³́	®µ¶·µ̧¶¹ººººº»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»¼½̧¾¿¹̧À¶ºººººººººººººººººººººººººººº»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÁÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	¼ººººººººººººººººººººººººººº»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÅÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	Á»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÆÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	Ç»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÈÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	É»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÊÊÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	Å»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÊËÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	Ì»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÊÍÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	Î»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÊÆÂ̧Ã¾·̧Ä¾	Ï»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÊÈ
Ð·¾Ã	Ñ	½Ò́¾Ò·¶»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»Á¼ÓÄ³Ô³Õ̧Ä	Â¶µ¶́³ÖÕ¶Ô¾	Ñ	ÓÀÒÄ×¾̧³Ô»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÁÏÓÔµ̧·³ÔÕ¶Ô¾	Ñ	ØÒÃ¾×̧Ô×Ù̧́ ¾̧¿»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»Ç¼°³ÒÃ̧ÔÚÛ	°ÒÕ×Ô	Ø¶·µ̧Ä¶Ã	Ñ	°³Õ¶́¶ÃÃÔ¶ÃÃ»»»»»»»ÇÌÜ¶̧ÚÝÙ³·Ý³³ÀÃ		Ñ	½̧¾¿	Ø¶·µ̧Ä¶Ã»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÉÁ×̄·ÞÃ	Ñ	ß¶Ä·¶×¾̧³Ô»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÍÅÒ̄Ù̧́Ä	Ø×à¶¾¿»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»ÎáØ¾·¶¶¾Ã	Ñ	Ø¾³·Õ	Â·×̧Ô×Ú¶»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»âáØÝ×·¶	ã³Ò·	®¹Ô	äÒÀÚ¶¾	̄·̧³·̧¾̧¶Ã»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»Ïå

æççæèéêëìç	è

21



���������	
���������������������������������������
���
����������������������� ��

����
��  
�� !��������

��
�"�� � �

�"#�$ ��#%$ ��#&$ '�( !��������
22



���������	
�����������������������������
�����������������������������������  ��!��"��
���"

�#$%&'$��
� � ( ) * �� �� ��!��"��
���"

23



���������	
����������������
�����������
����
�
���������������� �� �� �� �� �� �� ���� !�"�#
���$��������$�%
��#��&�"���'�$�%�!��������
�(��'�)�"��
����#�������'�#���%�*�
��
��+�&����%����'�#���
��
 �!���,���� ��������'������#��&�"�������'���!����+"���%�"�*�&�!��%����'�+��"
����

� �� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� !�"�#
���+"���%�"�*�&�!��%����'�+��"
���������'���!����$��������$�%
��#��&�"���'�$�%�!�������,���� ��������'������#��&�"��+�&����%����'�#���
��
 �!����
�(��'�)�"��
����#�������'�#���%�*�
��
��
)�!�"���
!!������
"��&�������"��%
�����%
�������
&������!�������
��
"��
!��� %���
!����"!����������
��� %�������-

24



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
����������������������

�� � �
���� ���! "��� #�$ %����&��
! # �'��
(� )
(� %����&��

25



�����������	
������������������������������������������������� !�"#$��#���%���$#&���$�#�&#�'�#�(�)*�$� ��)� +�! ��',,��'��( �#�$
��-.��������.-��������/01�2���345 675895395 6:56;5<:58<5

=�������>�=���-���
��
��?�.@���=
���A?
�B��>������
����0���C.��C�����>�D��A�=��E����F��������F�-
��=��E�����>�F�-�@�������G�E����-����>�=���
��
.�@��AG����-�����E�@��-����>�G���
��������
���D�@����
H�� 0�

26



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
����������������������

� ����� ��� �� �!��
"� #
"�
27



�����������	
������������������������������������������������� !�"#$��#���%���$#&���$�#�&#�'�#�(�)*�$� ��)� +�! ��',,��'��( �#�$
��-.��������.-��������/01�2�3456476586546976::6;46:<6

=�������>�=���-���
��
��?�.@���=
���A?
�B��>������
����0���C.��C�����>�D��A�=��E����F��������F�-
��=��E�����>�F�-�@�������G�E����-����>�=���
��
.�@��AG����-�����E�@��-����>�G���
��������
���D�@����
H�� 0�

28



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
���������������������

� �� ���� ���! "��� ! "
#��
$� %
$�

29



�����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�#$% �$� �&���%$'�� %�$�'$�( $�)�*+�%�!��*�!,�"!��(--��( �)!�$�%
��./��������/.��������012�3�45675875976676878:7667;<7

=�������>�=���.���
��
��?�/@���=
���A?
�B��>������
����1���C/��C�����>�D��A�=��E����F��������F�.
��=��E�����>�F�.�@�������G�E����.����>�=���
��
/�@��AG����.�����E�@��.����>�G���
��������
���D�@����
H�� 1�

30



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
���������������������
� � ����
��  
�� !����"��

#�� �
�$%�& #�%�& ��%'& !����"��

31



�����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�#$% �$� �&���%$'�� %�$�'$�( $�)�*+�%�!��*�!,�"!��(--��( �)!�$�%
��./��������/.��������012�3�45678679:79:75;7

9<79<78:7
=�������>�=���.���
��
��?�/@���=
���A?
�B��>������
����1���C/��C�����>�D��A�=��E����F��������F�.
��=��E�����>�F�.�@�������G�E����.����>�=���
��
/�@��AG����.�����E�@��.����>�G���
��������
���D�@����

H�� 1�
32



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
���������������������� �
���
��  
��

�
�

�
�!"�# $�"�# ��"%#

33



�����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�#$% �$� �&���%$'�� %�$�'$�( $�)�*+�%�!��*�!,�"!��(--��( �)!�$�%
��./��������/.��������012�3�4556756586996:56 ;<6776986

=�������>�=���.���
��
��?�/@���=
���A?
�B��>������
����1���C/��C�����>�D��A�=��E����F��������F�.
��=��E�����>�F�.�@�������G�E����.����>�=���
��
/�@��AG����.�����E�@��.����>�G���
��������
���D�@����
H�� 1�

34



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
����������������������� ��
���
�� �
��

�
� 

! �
�"#�$ !�#%$  �#�$ &�'

35



�����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�#$% �$� �&���%$'�� %�$�'$�( $�)�*+�%�!��*�!,�"!��(--��( �)!�$�%
��./��������/.��������012�3���456786496456:;6496856 4<6

=�������>�=���.���
��
��?�/@���=
���A?
�B��>������
����1���C/��C�����>�D��A�=��E����F��������F�.
��=��E�����>�F�.�@�������G�E����.����>�=���
��
/�@��AG����.�����E�@��.����>�G���
��������
���D�@����
H�� 1�

36



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
�����������������������

�
�����  ��!� "��#� �$��
%� &
%�

37



�����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�#$% �$� �&���%$'�� %�$�'$�( $�)�*+�%�!��*�!,�"!��(--��( �)!�$�%
��./��������/.��������012�3�45675875976:7

6;76:76;75;7
<�������=�<���.���
��
��>�/?���<
���@>
�A��=������
����1���B/��B�����=�C��@�<��D����E��������E�.
��<��D�����=�E�.�?�������F�D����.����=�<���
��
/�?��@F����.�����D�?��.����=�F���
��������
���C�?����

G�� 1�
38



�����������	
��������������������������������������
���
���������������������� � ����
��  
�� !����"��

#$
�

��%�& #�%$& !����"��
39



�����������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�#$% �$� �&���%$'�� %�$�'$�( $�)�*+�%�!��*�!,�"!��(--��( �)!�$�%
��./��������/.��������012�3��456456476456

5865965965:6
;�������<�;���.���
��
��=�/>���;
���?=
�@��<������
����1���A/��A�����<�B��?�;��C����D��������D�.
��;��C�����<�D�.�>�������E�C����.����<�;���
��
/�>��?E����.�����C�>��.����<�E���
��������
���B�>����

F�� 1�
40



���������	���
����������������������������������������������������������� !� ���������"�#����������
$�%&
��'(���&%)��)'$��*+,�-�./012 342 052 062 702 752 782 752 0429:/9:;9:<9:=9:>9:?9:.9:

@9:A9:/99:
�)�BC)D
 E/ E; E< E= E> E? E. E@F
� +'

41



���������	���
���	�
�������
���������
����������������������		��������   ��!���
��

��������"	
����#
�"$�#���	
���%���
&����	$���������
����#
�������
����
����'����&
�
������#	�
������#����	��()�����	��"��%��
	
#���#�	��	��
*���
�$���##
���"�	��$��	�%����%�������������
����
#���	�%$����������#���
�������+����"��
�
������������������,-�.�/������0��

�1
/�2���345 675 335 385 975 675 :75 8;5 <� <- <= <> <. <� <

� <? <@ <�  <
���$A�
 B� B- B= B> B. B� B� B?<�C
� <�/�

42



���������	���
��	����	����	���
��������	�������
����
�	�
�
�����������		������
�����
���������	�	��
���������� �
���	����	����	���
��!���
�	���"������	�
�����
��������	��!��"#�
�����	�����
��$��
�������"������
���
�����

��������������	�
	
�
����%
&"&����'��"�	��������������"($��������	
���"����
��������
�� �
�
��

�
�&������%)������(
*�+�,�-./ 00/ 12/ 00/ 13/ 12/ -1/ -2/ 04/�5��56�57�58�59�5:�5

,�5;�5<�5���5
���� ��
 =� =6 =7 =8 =9 =: =, =;5�>
� 5�*�

43



���������	���
��������	����	��
��
����������		���
�����������������������	���	������������	����	��
��
�������������
�������
��������
��
���������������

��
����
��������������
�
������ 
��!"���"������	���#
��
�!
���$�$��%�
�&������	
 
	��������
�����������'$$$��(���
�&�����
��
�����	��!
�	����
�������
�)�����*�	�����������
�+��,�������������������������������������������������������������������-��$��)��.���#��

���)�����*�	�����������
�+��,/
)�0���123 43 253 663 273 113 853 493 143$:�$:�$:.$:;$:<$:=$:

�$:>$:?$:�$$:
��"��
 �� �� �. �; �< �= �� �>:�@
� :�)�

44



���������	���
����������		���
������	��
��
������

�����������		��������
���
����������	���������������	�
 �
��
��
�!���"�����������������
�!��
����������������		������#���#��$��
�� ��������������������%�&�'��(������

�)
'�*��+,-. /0. /0. ,,. 1,. 23. ,0. /-. /0.45+45(45645745&45845

�45�45945+445
����#��
 :+ :( :6 :7 :& :8 :� :�5�;
� 5�'�

45



���������	���
��		
���������
���
���
����
������
�����
������������		����
���
�	�� !� 
��"���� ��������������
#���		
��������
��
��$�����
���������%��&� 
���%
����
������
�$�����
���		
���������
���
����
��
��
�����	� 
����'((��
���$
����
���
���
�%	�����))��
������ �����
���
�$������		
��%�� ����������	������	� 
 ���
��$$��
��� ��

���"��%��
!��
�
����	*#��+���%��%��
!� ���
���� ���!�"�		
��
���� ��%��
�$����
�!�������
�!�%��%����%���� ������"
���������������������������������������������,-.-�/���������

�0
/�1�2�345 665 475 485 365 475 475 375 695(:�(:.(:'(:�(:-(:;(:

2(:<(:)(:�((:
���#� 
 =� =. =' =� =- =; =2 =<:��
� :�/�

46



���������	���
��������������
�����
�
��������
��

47



����������	
	����	���������������������������������������������� �!"��#����!��#���������$����%���&�'�(��%����)�$�*����������� ��"+�,"���������
���-	.��/�0�-��00���0�123�4�56789 :;9 <:9 ==9 :>9 779 <;9 ?;9 789@A6@AB@AC@AD@AE@AF@A

5@AG@AH@A6@@A
I�JK��	 �6 �B �C �D �E �F �5 �GL	0 2�

48



����������	
	����	�����������������	������	��������������������������������������	�����������	��������	�	
	����	�����
��	�� ����!�������	�	�
�����	�������	���	���������	������	�	����!�����	���	�	����������!������
	���	�������� 	�����"�����������	
	����	��
#�$�%&'() *+) ,*) --) *.) '') ,+) /+) '()01&01�01�01201�01301

%01401501&001
6�!7��	 �& �� �� �2 �� �3 �% �41�8	� 1�#�

49



����������	
	����	�������������������������
	�����	������������ !������	��"�����#�$���$	���#��	��%����&�'��������������	���	������������(	��""�	�()�"���	��	
	���	����*�������	�����	����	���	��������+��������,����	)����"���#�(����	��	����-��)�./..!.�-��0��#��������������!�	,��	��	���������"���"�����#�����'���	������"���$���$	���#��	�1�(�������#	����	��)�"����	
	����	���*���0��#�������	��	���	���������	��"���"���������	�	
	�����#����	�2����3	����������	�������	+�������
50



����������	
�
��	��������	����
�������
��
���������
����� ���!
"#��$
��
"��$
���
���
%�&����'���
(
)*�� �� +�,��#
� ��!��#-
+#
��������
�����
�.
����������
/01
2
34

567 897 ::7 ;<7 5;7 8=7 6:7 8;7 :>7?@4?@A?@B?@C?@D?@E?@
3?@F?@G?@4??@

H�	�I�J� K4 KA KB KC KD KE K3 KFL�� 0�
51



����������	
�
��	��������	��������	
����������	�
���
������
���
��	��
��������
��
��������������
���
������
�����
�������	
���
���	���
����
���
������ ��
��	��
��������	
	��!��������
	!�	
����
�����
������
���"��
��	��
��
���
�����!���
���
���������
�������	��
��	!
����	���
#�	�
������	���$











%&�����'
(
)
*+,-. /0. 1,. /0. 02. /0. -3. /3. 45.67+67867967:67�67;67

*67<67=67+667
#�	����� >+ >8 >9 >: >� >; >* ><7
?�� 7
(�

52



����������	
�
��	��������	����
���
���
����
����������	�
����
��������������
� �� 
!��
��!���	��	��
	"�	
"��
�#������
	"�
��� ����
��	���	��
�������
��!�
�!
$%
������

















































&'�����(
)
*
+�,-. /,. ,0. 1/. 23. 1/. 3,. 10. 34.%5�%56%5$%57%5�%58%5

+%59%5:%5�%%5
;�	�<��� =� =6 =$ =7 =� =8 =+ =95
>�� 5
)�

53



����������	
�
��	��������	��������
����
���
�	���
�����	�
���	���
�������	
���
������
��������
� !
�������"��	���
������
����#���	
����
�������	
��
�	���
#����	�
#��	���
���	���
	�
���#�
������
#�����	���
���
���������
���
���������
����
��	�
��#���	���$
%�#���	�
�����	���
���������	�
����	�����
	��
����
	�
�����#�
�����
���
������#���	
����
���	���
�	
����
��#���	���
��#�����
��	�&�����	��
#�����	�
���
��#���	���
#��	���'
��	�
���
#�	���
��#���	���'
���
�������	��	���
��������$


























(������)
*
+
, -./ 01/ 2-/ 1./ -1/ -3/ --/ .3/ 4./56 56756856956!56:56

,56;56<56 556
��	�=��� > >7 >8 >9 >! >: >, >;6
?�� 6
*�

54



����������	
�
��	��������	������������
������	�
����
����		���

55



��������	��
��	������	�	��
���������	�������	��	���������	����� ���!	"#��$	��	"��$	���	���	%�&���!'	%&( �	)��*����	+	%�(�,�������	� ��!��#'	-#	��������
��
.�	�/	��.
�������	012	3	45

678 9:8 9;8 <=8 9>8 ?68 6;8 9:8 7@8AB5ABCABDABEABFABGAB
4ABHABIAB5AAB

J�KLM�N O5 OC OD OE OF OG O4 OHP� 1�
56



��������	��
��	������	�	��
���������������	�������	�������	����������	�����	��	�  	
������!�����	���	�����	��	��	"�#	���������	�������	�����	��	����	��������	$��	��������	���������	�����
���	���	��	��
����	���	��������	��������	���%	!���������	������	����������	�������	��������	���	
��������	�
����
����	�&�'	�����
����	���	����	������%	'�
���	(�������	'��������	�����
���	��	�"	����������	�������	)����
��	��������%	*&������+
,	-	.�/01 /21 3/1 431 351 661 4/1 421 601#7�#78#7 #79#7:#7"#7

.#7;#7<#7�##7
'���$�� )� )8 ) )9 ): )" ). );7	=� 7	,�

57



��������	��
��	������	�	��
����������	�����	�����	�����	����	
�����������	���	���������	�	��	� �!""	�#���	$���	
����%&��&��	�����	����	��'����	��	��	����	�����	��

����(	�����															)����	�����	*������	+��,-
.	/	��012 132 142 002 152 012 642 732"8�"8 "89"8:"8�"8!"8

�"8;"8<"8�""8
���(��� �� � �9 �: �� �! �� �;8	=� 8	.�

58



��������	��
��	������	�	��
�����������	������������	�������	�����
��	���	��������	�� !�	
����������	��	�������	����	"��	�������������	
��������	���	�����	������#	��	��
���	��	"����	����	$%���	&'(	�"	��	)�����*)�����+	������
��	���,��!	%���	&'	��������	�"	-./	�0�	
�����	
�1�*����
	�����	�������	�����	$�2.	�""������	���	32	
��+�	���(!																																																													$)�����*)�����+	��

����#(
�	4	3 567 897 957 ::7 9;7 5<7 857 8<7 =57>? >?�>?->?/>?@>?.>?

3>?2>?A>? >>?
���#0�� � �� �- �/ �@ �. �3 �2?	B� ?	��

59



��������	��
��	������	�	��
�������������	�����	����	����������	����	
������������	��	��������	�������	�����	�����	������ 	�!"�	#��$
���	�$���	��	������	�%��
�	�$���	&������	$��
'����	�$���	��	(��	��$$������	�%��
�	���	�����	��	'�������	����$�	�������	�((��	���	
����	�$����																																			)��*+	,�	�������	����-
.	/	0�123 453 513 663 573 753 483 483 2139:�9:;9:<9:*9:+9:=9:

09:�9:>9:�99:
���%��� �� �; �< �* �+ �= �0 ��:	?� :	.�

60



��������	��
��	������	�	��
�������������������������	�� �!"��#���#	�$	�%%��&	'����	(��� �����&�	�������	"���%
�#	)�%	*��&����	�#�#���	#��#	#���	+��	&�	��#	+��,	-��	�	������	�����&	��#	�#	-�	��������

61



�����������	
��������������
������������������������������ ���!�"#��$����"��$���������%��!�&��������'�(��#�)��*������ ��!��#+�&#���������
,-.�����/�
-�.�

��,
�0�1�2�34567 857 597 557 987 557 5:7 ;<7 =87>?4>?@>?A>?B>?C>?D>?

3>?E>?F>?4>>?
���G�	� H4 H@ HA HB HC HD H3 HEI�
 ��

62



�����������	
��������������
��������������������
���������������������������������
������	����
�� ���������!"#$$$�
% ����&��������������������
�������&�'��
��!��&�������
�������������������(�'��
��!����
�
�
��&�����������
�������
��������#�	�
�����&���������������)#����
�� �������&����)���������
#���	�����������������(�*��&����������������������
�����������������������������
��+�����	�������� 	�����$������������������)#���	������� �����������(��������������������������������������������������������������������������������,��������������������-�� ���� �����	.
��/�0!123 423 253 263 473 113 153 853 913$:!$:;$:"$:�$:<$:=$:

0$:>$:?$:!$$:
�����	� �! �; �" �� �< �= �0 �>:�@�
 :���

63



�����������	
��������������
�������������������
������������������������������� �
������	����
��!�������"��#$###�
%!����&��������������������
�������&�'��
��(��&������
�������)�������������������'��
��(����
�
�
��&�����������
�������
��������$�	�
�����&���������������*$����
��!�������&����*���������
$���	�������������������+��&���������������������
�������)�������������������
��,�����	��������!	����-.������������������*$�������!�����������$���	�����%!�������������������������������������������������������/--���+���!������"����!�*����0��	1
��2�3(456 786 896 8:6 ;46 446 486 <96 786#=(#=�#=.#=>#=?#=�#=

3#=@#=-#=(##=
���"�	�  (  �  .  >  ?  �  3  @=�A�
 =���

64



�����������	
��������������
����������������������������
����� ���������!�
"����������������������#����������������
�#������
��������
�����$���%��������&��������
 �����������������'�	������������
����
������(���
�����
(����)�������
(�����
(�	���
���	��������������
������*���'������

 ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$+"�����,��)
�+��������
�-���%
��.�/�012 132 132 002 342 552 032 672 562�8��89�8:�8;�8<�8=�8

/�8>�8?�8���8
���#�	� �� �9 �: �; �< �= �/ �>8�@�
 8���

65



�����������	
��������������
��������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������	�� ��	����
�
���
�
 ����
����!
"��
�����"��� �����"�����������"���	�
�� �����
�
���
����� �����#��$
��������������
������
 ��������������������!�����	���������
��%&���� 
'
��(�)�*+, -., -., **, /0, 1/, 2., +., 2+,�3��34�35�36�37�38�3

)�39�3:�3���3
���;�	� <� <4 <5 <6 <7 <8 <) <93�=�
 3���

66



�����������	
��������������
���������������������������������
��������������� 		��

��!"����#$�������!�	��$��	����	�%��������
�!��%!�������
�����������������������&�'����������!��$
��������&�����(!��)�!�������'��	��*$�����!��+$��	���)�������&�*$�����!���$��)�!�	�����,�-�!�	� 	!�
��������'!�!��
��.!���������	������ 

�

����
���������	����/�/���	����%��	��������	�������!��0����!���(1 )���$�����)�����!���)���������!�)�!�	�
��$�����
�
���
��������������������������������������������������������21!���$
3
��4�5�678 978 9:8 668 ;<8 9:8 6:8 6:8 =78�>��>/�>,�>?�>-�>@�>

5�>A�>B�>���>
�����	� �� �/ �, �? �- �@ �5 �A>�C�
 >���

67



�����������	
��������������
�������������������������
���
�������������� !�!"���	���
���	��#���������$���
���	���
��������
������	���%&'����������
���(�������$���
 ����(���$����)��� ���	��*+,�%-'�.���������
��������������$������$���	� ���	�(�������$���
,�%�'�/�00�����"��������	�"���"������������������$������$���	� ���	�(�������$���
,���	�%1'���$����������$�$��$��)���� ���	�$��(��)�(���	��������	�����23)��������$���
4�%&&���4�����������'
��5�!&667 897 9:7 667 6;7 <=7 697 <:7 ;>7?@&?@-?@�?@1?@�?@�?@

!?@A?@B?@&??@
���C�	� D& D- D� D1 D� D� D! DA@�E�
 @���

68



�����������	
��������������
��
���������
��������������
���������������������
���������  ���!���"����������� ����������	���"
���#���
��������������� $��" ��%#��� ����	���
���"����� ��"� 	���
�������	��#"�	�����

�
������#���&������
��������
��	����
������������
������&��
������������ 
���	����������
$�&������"&����'(�&��������#�� ���� �������� ����������
�
�#����"� 	���
� �
��	���	���	"�  ������������)
���
����������
��������
��������"�����&��&�����
������������
������	�
������������������������������*+" ��& �,
��-�.�/01 221 341 221 351 221 341 641 021(7�(78(7�(79(7'(7:(7

.(7;(7<(7�((7
���=�	� �� �8 �� �9 �' �: �. �;7�>�
 7���

69



�����������	
��������������
��
���������
�������������������������������������������������� ��������������	����������������
�������!��������������
��"��"������	������������
���������#��$������
������	#������
�#�����������"��������������"����%��&'(((�����������"���%��)('((( ����������������������������������������������������*+����"
,
��-�.�/01 /01 231 441 251 231 /21 631 741(8�(8)(89(8:(8&(8;(8

.(8<(8=(8�((8
���#�	� >� >) >9 >: >& >; >. ><8�?�
 8���

70



�����������	
��������������
��
���������
����������������
�������������	�����	���
������������ !������������������
������	�"���"��"������
�
���	����������������	���
����������	���
 �#

�
��$��$������"���
�"�����%����������������������"��&���������'����(�

�
��"������'��
�����
��)����������	���
������$��$�����
 �*������������������$��+���
,�����$�����������$����$�����--�$��������)����������$��+������
�
�$����	�	�����������"�����%$��	
�����'�����������������������)������������"��&�����
 ������������������������������������./����$��0
��1�2�345 335 675 335 685 985 675 :75 935-;�-;<-;=-;>-;?-;@-;

2-;!-;A-;�--;
���"�	� B� B< B= B> B? B@ B2 B!;�C�
 ;���

71



�����������	
��������������
������������������������������������������ !"����������
�������	����
��������������������������������#������
��#�������
������������������������	������	������������������������������!�������������$%&'�(!�)	��
�������*
��+�, -./ -0/ 01/ --/ 12/ 13/ 41/ 53/ .4/&6 &6%&6'&67&68&6"&6

,&69&6:&6 &&6
���;�	� < <% <' <7 <8 <" <, <96�=�
 6���

72



�����������	
��������������
��������������������������
���������� �!!���"		�#$%$$$�
&�����'�������������������������������� ��������
��������������������		������(�� ������
���	���	������(������ �
��)����		������!�
�����(�!!������	����(� ���������	�
��	����� 
%��!!�(�'����		������!����!����� �����
%���	�����  �	�������"��� ���	�*������!
�+��	!������
�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������,�-./����#����"�����0
��1�2#345 645 785 795 :35 785 375 985 635$;#$;<$;=$;.$;�$;-$;

2$;/$;>$;#$$;
���(�	� ?# ?< ?= ?. ?� ?- ?2 ?/;���
 ;���

73



�����������	
��������������
��������������������� !�"#��
������$%�
����	����&�
���"' ����	����(��(
�"��)*�+�"	�'("	�"����&��	
�,���������
������ ���
�������"�,��-���
�����(�������.�
������/��
�������"��0�������1����� ������"�)��"��/�����!��.���0, ��"�	�����'("	
��������
������  �����"�	�
����(��	�������
��&���� ���	���������
�(���
������!, ��������,��-���
��"��������&"��#2( ��3433%3�5��
��  �6��� �#��
�������%��,,�
�	�����7(����+��"���8��������0,�"
��"9�
����"���������
�"��"��	�'���,��
��� � �������
�"�&��������������"���
��" �"��
74



���������	
�	�������������������������������������������� ������� ���������!��"��#�$��������������%�&�������������'�&����������
�()*	��+��(*)�������,-.�/�01234 524 264 754 784 794 284 264 5:4;<1;<=;<>;<?;<@;<A;<

0;<B;<C;<1;;<
D��EF�G	 H1 H= H> H? H@ HA H0 HBI	� -

75



���������	
�	�����	�	�����	������
����
	������	����������������	�� ����!�
����"
������	���#���	��	�	�����	������� 	�����
����
	��$��
���	������	��	�	�����	������� 	�����
����
	����	%�	
�	!�����
�"!	����&��
�	��	 ���������'���
��"���(�
	��	�'���)���
����)���('���!����������!���!	������	���
�������#���	�
���
����
	�����	������'��	 ����������!	�� �'�
����"
����#��*+�#��	 ������������	����	�'���!����,'&&&��-"��	�#��)���
����)���(���������������������������������������������.�		������	(�����	���/��"��0"�	���!1
2�3�4�567 87 9:7 9;7 <57 557 9:7 =:7 =97&>�&>+&>,&>�&>?&>@&>

4&>�&>A&>�&&>
���(��!	 �� �+ �, �� �? �@ �4 ��>�B	� >�2

76



���������	
�	��������	��������
����
	������	�����������������	������� �
����!
������	���"���	�����	����#�����	�����
����
	��$��
���	������	�����	����#�����	�����
����
	����	%�	
�	 �����
�! 	���&���
�	��	����������'���
��!���(�
	��	�'�����)!���
�
	��	�'��� ���*���
����*���(������	���
�������"���	�
���
����
	�����	������'��	����������� 	����'�
����!
����"��+��"��	�������������	����	�'��� ����,',,,��)!��	�"��*���
����*���(������������������������������������������������-&����$�	�!	���./	��0!
�	(	1
2�3�4�567 87 9:7 ;;7 :67 557 :<7 ;<7 9:7,=�,=�,=�,=>,=?,=@,=

4,=A,=&,=�,,=
���(/� 	 �� �� �� �> �? �@ �4 �A=�B	� =�2

77



���������	
�	����������������	����������������		���������������	����������������	�����	�������������������	�� �����!��	����	����������������������"�����#����������������$����	"�%����"�����&��!	����'����������	��	���������(�����	����	����)*�	�	���������(������!	�+����"�,	���	����	���'"�(��	�����'���	�"��(��������	������	�"�(��	������	"�����	�����
���	�"�����	��	�"��������'�������-�����
�����$.$��

	���+�	�+�������	�(���������	�������������������������������/0�����1
2�3�4�567 897 9:7 557 ;<7 =;7 997 =:7 >?7@A�@A�@A#@AB@A)@AC@A

4@A�@AD@A�@@A
-��'(��	 .� .� .# .B .) .C .4 .�A�E	� A�2

78



���������	
�	����������	�������
	�����������	�	������������������	���������
���� 
��!	������"����	����#�������	�	������
�	��	���$	�%���	��

	���&�	�	���'�������$���������������" ������(����$	�� �	����(�$��(	�����	������
�	��	��	����		�����
	���	�	������	$��	����		����	��������	������ ������(	�!��')����		�����*(��	�����	��������+,����������������(	�-	���	������
�����	�������	��
���	�-��	��$	�� �	���	���'������������������������������������������������������������./��0��! ��	��*��		�1
2�3���456 776 586 446 9:6 ;96 786 ;<6 586=>�=>?=>@=>A=>B=>/=>

�=>�=>C=>�==>
!��'-��	 �� �? �@ �A �B �/ �� ��>�D	� >�2

79



���������	
�	�����������	�������	������������������������������	����������������	� ���	����		��	�	������������������	��������	���	���������	���!����"���	��	�������������������	����������������������	���������������������� 	���������#��������������	��	��������������!	�� �	���$%"�	�	�����������������	�&����'�(	���	����	����'����	��
���	����	���������	�'�����������	������	�'����	������	'�����	���� 
� �	�'�����	��	�'��������	�������� ������������������������������������������������������������)*��� �+
,�-�.�/01 /21 341 //1 351 461 461 /61 7819:�9:$9:;9:�9:%9:<9:

.9:=9:>9:�99:
?������	 @� @$ @; @� @% @< @. @=:�A	� :�,

80



���������	
�	��������������	������������	��	������������	�������	�	�������� ��������	����	��!	�	��	����������
���������!	�����������	������������	��	�"���
��#��$�	������$�%���	�%������#��	�����
�������#�
�����
���&�'����	(���
��	%����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������'��)*�+��,��	�����#(
-�.�/�001 021 341 351 361 561 031 041)7�)7 )78)7*)79)7&)7

/)7:)7;)7�))7
������#	 <� < <8 <* <9 <& </ <:7�=	� 7�-

81



���������	
�	������	��������	����	���������
��	���
�����������	�	�������� ��������	�!�������
�����������	�	��������	����	�"�������#����	����	�������	��	������	�	��	����������!���	������
�����!�
����$����	�	%�������
��	&���	�����	�������	���	
���	��!�'������(������������	��

	��������������	%�	��	�
	��#�����	���	�
��	
����!�
�����	������
�	��	������	�
���
��&)�	!!�
�	�
&)��������!!���!	�&��*	���������
�����
���

	��������	�	��������	������!�+���"��	����������������������������������������������������,-�./�$��"���������0��		�1
(�2�3.456 786 786 896 8:6 8;6 <;6 <;6 786=>.=>?=>@=>-=>A=>�=>

3=> =>/=>.==>
B��&C��	 *. *? *@ *- *A *� *3 * >�D	� >�(

82



���������	
�	��������������������	����������������������������	���	�	��	��	������	���������	����
	���������
������	����	������ �
���
�	��
�	���������������!	��"��	����#	���������������$��%&����	������'(	�"	)
*�+�,�-./ 00/ .1/ 12/ 13/ 23/ -4/ -4/ .1/56�56�56%56�56756�56

,56856&56�556
���9���	 :� :� :% :� :7 :� :, :86�;	� 6�*

83



���������	
�	���������������������������	��	���	���������������������	����	���	������������������������	��	����		�����
���	��	������
�������� ��������������������	��!��	��"���� �������	���#$#�����	�!� ���������%	���	�	���	%��
	�	��!��	������	�������!���������&'����(���
���	��!�
�'��	��!�	�
�)!��� ���� ���%��	�	���!��������
	�����	��	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������&*+*�,��#����-��������)
��.�/+012 332 412 152 032 332 062 562 16278+78*78978:78�78�78

/78;78<78+778
�������	 $+ $* $9 $: $� $� $/ $;8�=	� 8��

84



���������	
�	���������������������������	��������
	�	����������������� 	��!������
�����
�����	�����"�#	�	��������	�������	��������������������������������	"�#	���������
������������������	����������	�	�"���$�	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%�&'�'����(	������)#	��	*
+�,�-�./0 1/0 230 240 2/0 230 .30 430 1.0&5�&56&57&58&5�&5�&5

-&59&5'&5�&&5
(������	  �  6  7  8  �  �  -  95�:	� 5�+

85



���������	
�	�����������	����������	��	�������	�	�����������������	����	���	��������	����������	��	����		 ����
�� 	��	������!"�#$#������	�	���"�!����%��	���
	�	�������� ��������&�� �"��	������	�������"����%	��	�������'��%����%"�!��"�
�������"��� �("�)���	�)������ ���� ����	*)����
�����	�����"����� �"������������ 	������������"�����%������	���
	�	��"���%����%"��� �������%�����	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'+�,+����-������		�(
��.�-/012 332 402 052 632 072 072 572 53289/89�89�89,89+89:89

-89;89<89/889
���*=� 	 $/ $� $� $, $+ $: $- $;9��	� 9��

86



���������	
�	�����	�	���	����		�������	��
��������	
�	������	��	�������	�	�����������������	����	���	��	
�	�����
	��	������	�	���	����		�������	��
���������	
������	� ����� �	�����
	�!������	���������� ��� ��	��	�������
�����	����
���"�#�����$������ �� �!��	���
	����	������	������� �����������������"��	��!��	
������	���� �
��������	�������	�����

	��!��	���
	� 	�	���������
�%��	����� �#���������!��� ������ 	����	������ �	&�	�������������������������������������'()*+�,��-������� 	�$���	.
/�0��(123 43 123 253 673 883 893 793:;(:;�:;<:;*:;=:;+:;

�:;>:;):;(::;
���"#� 	 $( $� $< $* $= $+ $� $>;�?	� ;�/

87



���������	
�	���������������
��������	��	���	���������������������	����	���	������������
��������	��	����		�����
���	��	 ��
������	��������������������������	�!��	 ������������	��
�������
	������!�"���������#����$���
�#��	��!��	������	�������!��	 ��
����������	%�	�����	
���������������������	�
	��	����������������#�������!������ �����������������������������������������������������������������������������&''()��������������*
��+�,-./0 10 230 340 5.0 360 560 460 730)8-)8')8�)8()89)8�)8

,)8:)8;)8-))8
����"��	 <- <' <� <( <9 <� <, <:8�=	� 8��

88



���������	
�	��������������������������� �����
���!�	"#�	��	$���##�����%��$���	�&��'��������	�����������$�����	$���	�#���(��$�)	�'�	��'#�������������	��#�����#�$���*�����������������##��	$�%��$����%����	�*��+,��	�������	�����������$�-(�.#�������$�.��	�/�#�#��������	$�
��������	�(��	��#��+����$���$�	'#����0������	��'#����
	�%��(�''�����	�������$����$	�����
���	��

89



��������	
������������������������������������������������������������ !"#���$��������������%�"����������
&�'��(�)
�*��'�**�)&*�+,-�.�/0

123 453 163 173 893 :13 423 813 2:3;<0;<=;<>;<?;<@;<A;<
/;<B;<C;<0;;<

D��E�F� G0 G= G> G? G@ GA G/ GBH�* ,)
90



��������	
���	������	���������������������������	���������������	������������������������	��������	������	�������������������	����������������	����������� �!�����"#�	��������	�����	�������	��������������������
����$��%�
	����������"&'((���!�	���
����)��������$����	��������������'�"('"&*��!�	���
����+�	

���,���	�����������'�����������%	�	%�'�	���-����������)�$����	��	��	�����
���	�����	����%�
	�������.���	������	����-�����)	����%��/�������������0�����%�)��������
	������
��1�2"345 645 475 335 485 9:5 7;5 935#<"#<(#<&#<�#<�#<*#<

2#<=#<�#<"##<
���$��� /" /( /& /� /� /* /2 /=<�>�� <���

91



��������	
���������	�����������������������	���������	������������������ �	���	�!�� ��	!���������	�����"������#������$����	������
��	�!�����$��%��������
�&&�$��������	�!�'$��	����	!������������	���(��)*+++��#�	���
���*�&,�	�
������	����������  ����	!!�����	�������������� ����� ���������	�!��#�� ��������#���������(�	  	�	����-�� �� ���	�!����������%�$����.��'$���/�������
������	���������!����(����������	���!�	�!������0�!������  �����$������������!%��	�������	���-&&�$��������	�!�'$��	�.
1�2���345 675 785 695 765 365 985 985 :95+;�+;�+;�+;&+;<+;=+;

�+;)+;>+;�++;
���(�!� ?� ?� ?� ?& ?< ?= ?� ?);�@�� ;�1�

92



��������	
���������	�����������������������	���������	������������������ �	���	�!�� ��	!���������	�����"������#�����$�	������
��	�!�����%��&��������
����%��&�����	�!��	����	�'���	!������������	���(��)*+++��#�	���
���*��,�	�
������	����������  ����	!!�����	�������������� ����� ���������	�!��#�� ��������#���������(�	  	�	����-�� �� ���	�!����������&�%����.��/%���0�������
������	���������!����(����������	���!�	�!������1�!������  �����%������������!&��	�������	���-�$�!��&�����	�!��	����	�'.
2�3�4�556 576 896 7:6 ;<6 896 :86 :96 <:6+=�+=�+=$+=�+=�+=>+=

4+=)+=?+=�++=
���(�!� @� @� @$ @� @� @> @4 @)=�A�� =�2�

93



��������	
���������	�������������������������������������������	������������������������	������
��	� ��������!��������
�������!�����	� ��"#$#������������	�����%$&$$$����	���
���&�
�!�'�	�
������	��������������
�!������
����	((	�	����)�����	  ��&������	  ������ ��&�����(��(��&������	*	� �����	����	����((����!�������	� ������������!������+&�	�������	�����������	��	���������
�!��������)������!�����	� ��"'#$#+
,�-�.�/01 231 /41 5/1 4/1 401 241 201 321$6�$6%$6#$67$6�$68$6

.$6�$69$6�$$6
����� � :� :% :# :7 :� :8 :. :�6�;�� 6�,�

94



��������	
���������	����������������������	���������	������������������ �	���	�!�� ��	!���������	�����"�����#������$����	������
��	�!�����$��%��������
���$��������	�!�&	��$�����	!������������	���'��()***��#�	���
���)�
���+�	�
������	����������  ����	!!�����	�������������� ����� ���������	�!��#�� ��������#������'����'�	  	�	����,���� �� ���	�!������������%�$����-��.$���/�������
������	���������!����'����������	���!�	�!������0�!������  �����$������������!%��	�������	����,��$��������	�!�&	��$��-
1�2���345 365 7885 935 :45 ;45 <85 ;85 4;5*=�*=�*=>*=�*=?*=@*=

�*=(*=A*=�**=
���'�!� B� B� B> B� B? B@ B� B(=�C�� =�1�

95



��������	
���	��	������������������������	����������������������	���	������	��������	��	����������������������������������������������� !�"��#��	����$�����	��%
&�'�(�)*+ ,-+ .//+ -0+ 12+ .,+ )-+ )/+ 1-+!3�!34!3�!35!36!3�!3

(!3 !37!3�!!3
8��9��� :� :4 :� :5 :6 :� :( : 3�;�� 3�&�

96



��������	
������������������	���������	������	������	������	������	������ �!"#�$������%���������	��	�������	������������������	��������	��&�	������	������������������	��������'����������"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(#)*+�,"�-��	�'	���	�.
/�0�1�234 564 254 774 784 8649:�9:;9:!9:*9:+9:)9:

19:#9:<9:�99:
%��'��� �� �; �! �* �+ �) �1 �#:�=�� :�/�

97



��������	
������������������	�	��������	�������������	���������������������	�����������������������	�	��������	��������	����������������������
������������������������������������	��	���

���������	����������������	� !"##��$�	���
����	��������	��������������
��������������������%��	���	�����������	���������������������	�����	�������	����$��������	�����	�������������&����	��������&	�����	�����������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������' ##�(��(�)����������*
+�,�- ./0 120 230 ..0 450 .30#6 #67#68#69#6:#6"#6

-#6;#6�#6 ##6
���)��� < <7 <8 <9 <: <" <- <;6�=�� 6�+�

98



��������	
������������������	������������� ��!!���"�
�#"�#$��%���&!	#���#�	#"���!	����
��%������������'���(�	�#�#$�(�	�)�	#"�!��!���"����#$���	"���	'	��	����!�������!	���*����%�	���%���%��#�&�+#���#	���#	��,	��-	��������%�.��#�	�#��	�)�
�����	�#�#$���/���0100 0��	'��2��%��3	#����������4 ��!!���"�
�#"�#$���#�'	���#���
��%��.	�'	���������������#��*��&!�	�#�#$�%��-���"���)�����������#���������������
��3����
����
�#"�#$��%��"�!	��3�#�5��!��6�������/���0100 4�/�##�
������"�#�����������7 ���	��"��%��-���"���!!����
�#"�#$��%���	������	�)������#���8�9���%��#���33	#"���#����,����	���#�	��	���-����������/���0100 :�.	��%	���;�	�������������� ���!!����"�
�#"�#$�
���<������	���#��=��33�#���>�����	#������$�	3�	#"�!��!���"������?�#$�����!	�)�!��!����
���#�-�
������	���#�����	""�����$��-�%�	#"��3!��'��
������	���#���'��	$��
99



��������������	�
���������������������������������������������� ������� ���������!�������"�!���#�$����������������%�&����������
'	(����)��'(	�������*+,�-�./001 231 401 401 561 441 071 051 8219:/9:;9:<9:=9:>9:?9:

.9:@9:A9:/99:
B��CD�E� 
/ 
; 
< 
= 
> 
? 
. 
@F�� +�

100



��������������	�
����������������������������������������������������������	���	�������� ��!��	�����
��������"�����"����"�		�����	���������	���#�	�����"������"���$�������$�����%��&$�'
'���	��$����������(��$����))�"�"��	��$���)��*'+,�"�������$����))�"�������$��������-�(��������"����!�.�%��	��"��
�#����	������/�����)������"�����	������"������������(���������)��(�������0�"��!
1�2�34567 897 9:7 967 ;67 <<7 9:7 ;:7 =<7�>4�>��>?�>@�>��>A�>

3�>B�>C�>4��>
D���%��� 
4 
� 
? 
@ 
� 
A 
3 
B>�E�� >�1�

101



��������������	�
������������	�
�������������	��������	������	���	�������������	������
������������������������������������������� ����������������!�����"������
���������#����������"�$�%��
�������������$�������������#�����	��������������� ��������������������&�������������	����������%���	��������������$����#�'�������(�������
�  ���(���)����*+��������������*�����������,'�������(�������
�  ���(������*+��������������*���������-
.�/��*012 032 032 002 452 552 562 062 03278*78�78978+78:78;78

�78<78=78*778
"��%���� 
* 
� 
9 
+ 
: 
; 
� 
<8�>�� 8�.�

102



��������������	�
��������������������������������������������	������	���	�����������	�������������������������� ������	�������� ����������� ��������!"�������������#��������		��������"��$%$$�������&����
������������'����(�����(�����������������������������������������)*������+
,�-�.�/01 231 041 331 401 //1 341 561 7/1%8�%8$%89%8:%8;%8<%8

.%8=%8�%8�%%8
>��(#��� 
� 
$ 
9 
: 
; 
< 
. 
=8�?�� 8�,�

103



��������������	�
������������������������������������������	������	���	������������������������������������������������	����������������������������������� ����������� 	��!�������� �����!����������������!���������������������������������	���"��������������������������#$��%&���'
��(�)�*+, --, ./, /0, *-, 0., /1, *1, -+,23�23�23423523623723

)23823923�223
$��%&��� 
� 
� 
4 
5 
6 
7 
) 
83�:�� 3���

104



��������������	�
����������	������������������	����������	�����������	�����������������������	������������������	�� ��!�����������������������������	������������� �������	�"���������������"���� ��������������	������#�	���������������������$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%&�� '���(
)�*�+#,-. -/. -/. 01. ,2. 32. ,/. 4/. 52.67#67867�67�67�67967

+67:67;67#667
&�� '��� 
# 
8 
� 
� 
� 
9 
+ 
:7�<�� 7�)�

105



��������������	�
����������	�
�����������	���������	��������	��������������������������	���������	��������������������������������������������������	���� �����������	���������������!���"���������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������#$����!�%
&�'�()*+, -., -., /+, /0, +1, 1., 2., 2-,34)34�34�34534634734

(34�34834)334
9�� ���� 
) 
� 
� 
5 
6 
7 
( 
�4�:�� 4�&�

106



��������������	�
������������������	���	��������������	�����������	����������������������� ������!��"�#�����$�����������������������%�������!��������������������&����'���	�������������������"�������!"(������(�����	���	�������&�"���!��"�������	���������������������������������'��������������������!�����������������)��"�������������������������������������������������������������������*���"&���+
,�-�./001 221 031 451 561 031 001 631 25178/78�78978:78�78;78

.78<78=78/778
���"&��� 
/ 
� 
9 
: 
� 
; 
. 
<8�>�� 8�,�

107



��������������	�
�����������������
����������	��
��������� ��!""����#�$!#���$����	"��	��������$��%!��&�'���#�(���"��������)�*����&��#�"��"���#�"�#�������*��#�������!#��"������*��*!���������#��$�+���,-�����&�.�������#�/����0��1��+.23 ���������)���������	��""���#�4����*�����#�(��$$���)���������$!#����.������������������"��#�*!	"���#����$$����������5��������		�#�#��	"��	���������0������#��0����"�������#�*�1������5��������"��1���0������#���"��5��#��������������$$�����������	��������#!���#�������"��#���6!�&�7877 7�3����9�����	��
��������: ��!""����#�$!#���$�������;���	���)���������!""��	����#�<�����=����-	"��	������5���%!�������>"������$������"���	���$��������	����������#�"�������#�*�1���������6!�&�7877 
108



��������	��
������������������������������������������ !��� �"��#$�%��������&��!���&�����
�'(�')**+***+***�',+***+***+***�',+)**+***+***�'-+***+***+***�'-+)**+***+***�'.+***+***+***

/, /- /. /0 /) /1 /2 /3 456785��9�6�:;< ;= ;> ;? ;@ ;A ;B ;C DEFGHEIJ�KLFMNOP�	6��Q��	RP5��5�� 10)+***+***'� .S-+***+***'� ,*,+***+***'� ,3)+***+***'� -2)+***+***'� 13.+***+***'� 0)+***+***'� 3S+***+***'� -+0,)+***+***'�T	PR����Q��	RP5��5�� ,* . . S 2 ,. ) 0 )0T	PR����Q��	RP566��� 0 . - 0 . 2 . - -3
109



��������	��
�������������������������������
������ !��������"#�$��$�����%	����%���&	'��%�&�'(��%%����)'����	����*����������)�������$��'����$���	���&��+���������
��%��'������)������� ,�-�#������
�������'�����.	������%	����%�������&&	��(���'���%	���������''���'���$��'�����/$��%������'�*/���&�����������'��$����� ,0-�#1����*�''����%	����%��������'�*��+����������$������&���'����'�����''�� ,0��#�� 2	'(�0-00# 3�	���1�3	&�����4�����5�3�&�'�������/,6��7�84���&���5��	�����)�'��(�/,0-�#0���)�9��� !��������:#���.	������%	��������&$��4��$	)'������������;����<����=1��	������%	�������=$�����'��������'����)	����$���������1��������������)������������������$�������!�*��*�<����=� ,0�#�� 2	'(�0-00# >����)��������5�9��(����4����?��������5�����&�!�������/,0�#6������''�������� !��������0#���.	������&����	��)'��$��+��%������'����*��������(�'�&��������=$�����$��+���	������@����'�4��*����'������$'�(����	��	�������&���������� ,0"�#�� 2	'(�0-00# <��+��5�A��������?84���&���5��	�����)�'��(�/,0"�#B�C����D��� !��������B#���.	��������������'�%	����%���	�$���%����
������$���������� ,E-�#�� 2	'(�0-00#F�D����
�����&� !��������G#�$��$�����%	����%����%%����)'����	��������������������&�'������� ,�F-�#������
�����&��'�����.	������%	����������������'�&�������������%��������&���������&���	�����	�����������������1�&����������$���1��'�������4����'�����������������1�'���������'�������$��'�1����)�+�/%����'(��������4��� ,�F-�#�� 2	'(�0-00# 3�	���1�3	&�����4�����5�3�&�'�������/,�F-�7�84���&���5��	�����)�'��(�/,�F-�#
110



��������	��
���������������������������������� �!"����	 �#$"� �"! �%&���'	�� ���(	�")�(����((����*+����	�")�#,-../&��#0	+1�%2%%&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#3�	�")4�3	5�����6"!���7�3�5�+�������8,-../&9�:"!;�<�"=�+"�#$"� �"! �>&�=��=�����"6�� 5� ��"����+ ��")�=��=+���?=��"�!")���5�+���������� ������������	�")��((����*"+" 1�"�@���"?�#,->/&��#0	+1�%2%%&#3�	�")4�3	5�����6"!���7�3�5�+�������8,->/&>�/�+�A�5����#$"� �"! ��&�� � ���" �B�	+��� �5�;���!��5"!������ ����=+�!��!�=" �+�=��C�! �� �� ������ "++�(	! "��+4���� �� �5���� ��	)� ����	+��)��" ��	=)������(���D$D�!�5=+"�!���/���A�5�����==�����*	"+�")��B�=��+���	�� ��� �((")����� �)���(����?"� ")�=��+���#0	+1�%2%%&�#:�")�*��������7�A" 1����6"!��E�@��;��7�F�!��� "�&G�0�"(���@	����#$"� �"! �H&���'	�� ���(	�")�(���<��=4�:�	 ��4�F� 	�����6"!���(���� ��1����(���+�!� ��"�!�55	" "������"5=��6�5� �� ��(�!"+" "������� �((")�� �/��"!�=��A�	 1�D"5�+�A�������A� ��+�#,I2/&��/���@	�����+�����'	�� ���(	�")� ��"5=��6����	!� "��+����6"!���"�@���"?�5"��+������")���!���+�4�"!+	�")��?=��"���(��( ����!���+���	!� "��+��==�� 	" "��4���5���!���+����"� �!�4���� ��!������!�	" 5� �#,I2/&��#0	+1�%2%%&����������������������������������������������������������������������������#:�")�*��������7�A" 1����6"!���8,I2/E�3�	�")4�3	5�����6"!���7�3�5�+�������8,I2/&I2�J+"K�*� ��:�"+�#$"� �"! �H&���'	�� ���(	�")� ��!��� �� ����!��="����+�)�@���"?�� ��� �����"��")�*�������4���� ���!�	��)��*	�"������ ��	�����+��������	��*+�����)1�#,I2/&�/���:�"+��+���=��=�����(	�")�(���"�����=+�1��=�!���(���!�"+����#,I2/&�������������������������������������������#J6"��5� �7��	� �"�*"+" 1�8,I2/E�@��;��7�F�!��� "��8,I2/&
111



��������	��
���������������������������������� �!"���#����"$%&�'�&!'�()���*	��'���+	�&,�'��!����-��������!���&�'��&!��&,�.�������/�	0,������&��1�2"����3����-�2'�3�1/����&�'�22����4�&'�&�'��������������$5�6#)�����������������������������������������������$7�&,�.��������8�9&':����-&!��;��'���'��8��'��4�%��&�,�;�<-&��4�'�8��	�'�&�.&2&':�=5�6#)�>�?�&�'&��9�����$%&�'�&!'�()�0��0�������@&,�'�3�&2����	'&+&!�'&��#�&'��!��A	��+���'����/�.�!���/���������'����0'���2���!�0�/����1�22����+	�&,�+���B&22�����&�'��&!��&�'�&!'����&��'��'��!�-��'��22=,�����+��'�:�����'��'	�+�����'����1�'���!����-&,�2���!�0���$5>#)�����������������������������$7�&,�.��������8�9&':����-&!��;�<-&��4�'�8��	�'�&�.&2&':�=5>#)�C�%	2!��D��4.	2��0��0�����'���9&':�0��'���1&'����	�!��9�����0��!	��������&,�'��4�'��0��-&���1�'����'�'&����'�.	���'�0��'���	,��	'�'���!&':�+����22����&��'�/�&!2	�&,�'�����1�������	���2'������#���D��4.	2���2�����*	��'���+	�&,�'��+	��'1���1���	�&,�+�!&2&'&���+���'�����1�������	���2'����/�2&"��'�����.	&2'�&�@���D,�2��/����1�22����4����@&,�'�3�&2�2&���$5>6#)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$7�&,�.��������8�9&':����-&!��;�E�	�&,/�E	4�����-&!��/����E�4�2�������=5>6#)�(� ���	��?2�44�$%&�'�&!'�F)�0��0�����+	�&,�+���4����+&����'�'&���������������$G	.2&!���+�':)�H������������''�$%&�'�&!'�I)���*	��'���+	�&,�'�����-�'���������.&2&'�'��'���G���&J�9�'���+���'���D�'�/�&!2	�&,����1����+/���0�&�&,��'�	!'	��2�!��!"�/�EKD9/�02	4.&,/�1�'����'�&�/�+�����0�&'/���02�!&,��,������.��"��'���'�&!�2�2&,�'&,������	���*	&04�'/�&�'�22&,���!	�&':�&+���'�	!'	��/�&�'�22&,���������!��0:/��&�02�:&,��1���'�&�'�22�'&��/������02�!&,���'��&���'���+2���&,�����������������������������������������������������������������$D�'��8�9	2'	��)
112



��������	��
��������������������������������� !�"#��$�#%�&#'(���)	��'���*	�#+�*����&�*#����+#���,-./01�������#'#��2��3%	2�4���,-./01�'��#35��"�����5����'#3�� ����������������������,6	%2#4���*�'7�8-9/01�: !��6�'����)	��'���*	�#+�*������&�;)	�'#4�6��<�����&#3�=�'����'�=�����=��"�(�6��<�,-�901>��&�'��#2�����>���3����>����*�4#2#'#����'���	'��0�	'�#�6��<�2�4�'#���#�$�"���,-.�01?�������&�*#����'�'#�����=�33	#'7�;��#�'�4��6��+��3��'�@A'�;"�	���������2#��B��� ��������,6��<��C�B�4���'#��8-@A0?�6	%2#4���*�'71�D �������	������)	��'������#'#��2�*	�#+�*���	�5�4#*#���
������5�#��#'#���,-�A/01 �E $�	�����&2#+�,!#�'�#4'�@1���)	��'���*	�#+�'��5�"��'���&����2�4�'�����'���*�F���F�4�%��G2�3�'��7��4���2�,�99.��H �.@��;"�	�1��	��'������#�����+�5����'	�2��,-�01 ���������������������������������������������������������������������,�'���'��C��'��3�!��#�+��8-�01./ I���7�J2�33�,!#�'�#4'��1���)	��'���*	�#+�*���3�#'��4���*�*#����'�'#��>��5�4#*#4�227��'�'#���./>�:/>����::�,-�D01 ����������������������������������,6	%2#4���*�'7�8-�D01.� G3#27�0�,!#�'�#4'�.1�5��5�����*	�#+�*���3����*#����'�'#���,-./01 �����,6	%2#4���*�'7�8-./01
113



This page is intentionally blank.

114



8/25/2022

Arts and Culture 
Subcommittee
Friday, August 26, 2022

Arts and Culture Prioritized Capital Needs

o Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion Project ‐ $1,573,250
o Valley Youth Theatre Permanent Home Project ‐ $14,089,510
o Latino Cultural Center Project ‐ $21,729,054
o Symphony Hall Theatrical Venues Improvements ‐ $8,665,650
o Office of Arts and Culture’s Cultural Facilities Critical Maintenance ‐ $10,000,000

2

Arts and Culture Future Capital Needs

o Arizona Jewish Historical Society Expansion Project ‐ $2,020,000
o Herberger Theater Center Theatrical Improvements ‐ $5,311,083

3

Arts and Culture Community and Updated Submissions

4

o AZ Jewish Historical Society Expansion Project ‐ $2,020,000
o Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion (Updated) Project ‐ $5,399,584
o Herberger Theater Center Pavilion Stage Project ‐ $4,569,000 
o Phoenix Center for the Arts Repairs and Repainting Project ‐ $8,263,452
o The Phoenix Theatre Company ADA Project ‐ $5,829,000

1 2

3 4

115



8/25/2022

Submission Requirements

1. Must not already be covered under the 
scope of an existing project or program

2. Discuss if partial funding would be 
beneficial, and if so, describe how the other 
funds would be raised

3. Must have a complete scope and document 
the source of estimated costs, including 
operating costs if City impact

4. Must demonstrate an urgent need 
5. Must demonstrate the ability to expend 

approved funding within a 5‐year period

5

AZ Jewish Historical Society

o Owns and operates the Cutler✡Plotkin
Jewish Heritage Center at 122 E Culver St

o Museum exhibitions and programs on 
Jewish History and Art, has a community 
archive, and recorded over 300 oral and 
video histories of local residents 

o 2010 City Point of Pride

o Has a lease agreement with the Library 
Department for shared parking

6

AZ Jewish Historical Society Expansion Project

o Scope: Expand the Cutler✡Plotkin
Jewish Heritage Center to include a 
17,000 square foot addition, a state‐of‐
the‐art Holocaust Education Center

o Benefit: The center will provide 
students, teachers and the community 
an opportunity to see, hear and learn 
the history and lessons of the Holocaust 
and its global relevancy.

o GO Bond Request: $2,020,000

7

AZ Jewish Historical Society Expansion Project

o The project is not already covered under the 
scope of an existing project or program

o Partial funding would be beneficial to the 
project and the rest of the funds would be 
raised from the private sector and donations

o Cost estimates came from Gallagher 
Associates and Chanen Construction

o The project should not be deferred, and can 
be completed in the five‐year time period

o This project will not require any additional city 
staff maintenance or service needs
8

5 6

7 8

116



8/25/2022

Children’s Museum of Phoenix

o Founded in 1998 as the Phoenix Family 
Museum

o Managed by the Office of Arts and Culture 
and operated by nonprofit tenant

o 2001, acquired and renovated the old 
Monroe School at 215 N 7th St 

o Museum welcomes 300,000 guests annually 
and offers more than 300 play experiences, 
spread throughout three floors

9

Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion

o Scope: Add additional square feet in 
usable space by completing 
previously unfinished spaces in the 
museum

o Benefit: Project will increase exhibit 
and programming space to expand 
the operating capacity to serve 
more children and families

o Original Project Cost: $1,573,250

10

Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion

o Initial project was to renovate and 
upgrade four vacant rooms 

o New scope is an additional seven 
rooms, including the full excavation 
of the “dirt room,” added 
restrooms, abatement, and address 
ADA issues 

o Revised Project Cost: $5,399,584

11

Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion

o The project is not already covered under the 
scope of an existing project or program

o Partial funding would not be beneficial to 
the project; however, if full funding were 
available, then $1 million in tenant 
improvements could be committed

o Cost estimates came from Ryan Company, 
PK Associates, and MSA Engineering

o The project should not be deferred and can 
be completed in the five‐year time period

o This project may require additional city staff 
maintenance or service needs12

9 10

11 12

117



8/25/2022

Herberger Theater Center

o Built in 1989

o Located at 222 E Monroe St

o Managed by the Phoenix Convention 
Center and operated by nonprofit 
tenant

o The Herberger Theater Center is home 
to four resident companies, including 
Arizona Theatre Company, Arizona 
Opera, Childsplay, and iTheatre
Collaborative

13

Herberger Theater Center Pavilion Stage Project

o Scope: Build a permanent outdoor 
stage with built in lighting and sound 
systems, shade structures, chairs, 
tables, and grass

o Benefit: 
o Host a season of ongoing free 

events and programs
o Support the organization’s 

programs including the Festival of 
the Arts

14

o Go Bond Request: $4,569,000

Herberger Theater Center Pavilion Stage Project

o This project is not covered under the scope 
of an existing project or program

o Partial funding would be beneficial to the 
project, and the rest of the funds would be 
raised from the private sector and donations

o Cost estimates came from Willmeng
Construction and Gensler

o The project should not be deferred, and it 
can be completed in the five‐year time 
period

o This project will not require any additional 
city staff maintenance or service needs15

Phoenix Center for the Arts

o Located at 1202 N 3rd St

o Managed by the Parks and 
Recreation Department and 
operated by nonprofit tenant

o The center has a variety of art 
classes for adults and youth, 
provides programs to community 
organizations, schools, and 
businesses, operates a theatre 
space, galleries, and hosts outdoor 
community programs

16

13 14

15 16

118



8/25/2022

Phoenix Center for the Arts Repairs and Painting

o Scope: Extend the life of the facility by 
repairing/replacing roofing, plumbing, lighting 
fixtures, flooring, HVAC systems, and 
cosmetics updates of the exterior of the 
campus buildings

o Benefit: Brings facility up to current industry 
standards to better serve the needs of the 
community, including artists, students, and 
patrons

o Go Bond Request: $8,011,555

17

Phoenix Center for the Arts Repairs and Repainting

o The project is not covered under the 
scope of an existing project or program

o Partial funding would not be beneficial to 
the project

o Cost estimates came from SPS+ 
Architects and the City of Phoenix Parks 
and Recreation Department

o The project should not be deferred, and 
can be completed in the five‐year time 
period

o This project may require minimal city 
staff maintenance or service needs
18

The Phoenix Theatre Company

o Located at 1825 N Central Ave

o Managed by the Office of Arts and 
Culture and operated by nonprofit 
tenant

o Largest professional producing 
regional theatre company in the valley

o The Phoenix Theatre Company is the 
oldest arts organizations in Arizona 
and remains one of the oldest 
operating arts organizations in the 
country
19

The Phoenix Theatre Company ADA Project

o Scope: Construct a 3‐floor, 13,035 sq. ft. 
building that would address urgent 
accessibility issues, offering ADA accessible 
office, classroom/studio and rehearsal 
spaces.

o Benefit: Remediating significant ADA 
deficiencies and allow the organization to 
hire staff, actors, directors, musicians, stage 
management, and other artists with 
mobility issues

o Go Bond Request: $5,829,000

20

17 18

19 20

119



8/25/2022

The Phoenix Theatre Company ADA Project

o The project is not covered under the scope of 
an existing project or program

o Partial funding would be beneficial to the 
project and the organization is offering to cost 
share on this project. 

o Cost estimates came from Chanen Construction 
and City of Phoenix Engineer’s Office

o The project should not be deferred, and can be 
completed in the five‐year time period

o This project may require minimal city staff 
maintenance or service needs
21

Arts and Culture Capital Needs (Updated)

o $56.1 million in Prioritized Arts and Culture Capital Needs
o $5.3 million in Future Arts and Culture Capital Needs
o $24.5 million in Community and Updated Projects 

22

$85.9 
million

Arts and Culture Prioritized Capital Needs

o Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion Project ‐ $1,573,250
o Valley Youth Theatre Permanent Home Project ‐ $14,089,510
o Latino Cultural Center Project ‐ $21,729,054
o Symphony Hall Theatrical Venues Improvements ‐ $8,665,650
o Office of Arts and Culture’s Cultural Facilities Critical Maintenance ‐ $10,000,000

23

Arts and Culture Future Capital Needs (Updated)

o Herberger Theater Center Theatrical Improvements ‐ $5,311,083

24

21 22

23 24

120



8/25/2022

Arts and Culture Community and Updated Submissions

25

o AZ Jewish Historical Society Expansion Project ‐ $2,020,000
o Children’s Museum of Phoenix Expansion (Updated) Project ‐ $5,399,584
o Herberger Theater Center Pavilion Stage Project ‐ $4,569,000 
o Phoenix Center for the Arts Repairs and Repainting Project ‐ $8,263,452
o The Phoenix Theatre Company ADA Project ‐ $5,829,000

26

Project Ranking
Method

Direction from the Executive Committee

Determine the highest priority items, recommend funding 
values for those items and identify items that cannot 

reasonably be deferred.

This requires:
 Determine the list of projects that will be evaluated
 Prioritize the evaluated projects
 Recommend funding amounts for each project
 Identify projects that are NOT to be moved forward

28

25 26

27 28

121



8/25/2022

Facilitated Ranking Option

No prescribed method (at discretion of subcommittee)
Survey ‘ranking’ tool is available by request of subcommittee
How it works:

1. Web‐based survey tool
2. Independent evaluation by each subcommittee member
3. Summary results presented at following meeting
4. Starting point for subcommittee discussion – not binding!

29

Questions

29 30

122


	Agenda - Aug 26, 2002 9am Arts and Culture
	GO Bond Minutes - Arts and Culture August 12 2022 9am
	Aug. 2 - 15, 2022 Community Feedback Report



